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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: DHB Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 

FROM:  Arthur Becton, State Plan Amendment Coordinator  

SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Health Benefits (294) 

DATE: June 12, 2019 

The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan Manual.  You may view the Plan on 

DHB’s website at https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/get-involved/nc-health-choice-state-plan.  

SPA 18-0012 (Physicians Services). This State Plan Amendment was submitted 

for the purpose of increasing the reimbursement rate for Evaluation and Management codes, as 

defined in Section 1202 of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) and paid to primary care Physicians, 

Nurse Practitioners and Physicians’ Assistants, as defined in the ACA. In addition to the ACA 

primary care practitioners, Obstetrician and Gynecologists shall also be included as a primary 

physician. 

OLD PAGE(S):  Attachment 4.19-B, Section 5, pages 1, 1a -1f 

Attachment 4 19-B, Section 6, page 1c 

Attachment 4 19-B, Supplement 3, page 1k 

NEW PAGE(S): Attachment 4.19-B, Section 5, pages 1, 1a -1f 

Attachment 4 19-B, Section 6, page 1c 

Attachment 4 19-B, Supplement 3, page 1k 
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